LeBlanc, Amanda

From: LeBlanc, Amanda

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 9:58 AM
Subject: FW: June 10 2019 News from MLPS
Attachments: MLPS Community Partners Poster.pdf

Friends, we had missed 4 of our Community Partners. We want to be sure we are doing our very best to show our
gratitude of all of the partners who have helped us this year and in years past. Please see the revised attachment and list
below. We sincerely hope we have not missed any community group.

Amanda

From: LeBlanc, Amanda
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2019 8:50 AM
Subject: June 10 2019 News from MLPS

News from the Den The Den (room 128) is working hard to have healthy foods available to all students in our

school. We have moved our fridges and freezer into this room and have updated our electrical capabilities so that more
variety can be offered. In order to do this, we have generously received some funding donations from both the Lion’s
Club of Newmarket as well as the Rotary Club of Newmarket. We are very grateful for the support received from these
community agencies. Our next exciting initiative centres around growing food and how easy it can be to eat

healthy! We have received our organic growing soil as a donation from the local Home Hardware and the ProMix
company. If you are in the store, please be sure to thank them from all of us at Maple Leaf!!

If you find yourself with some extra time in the mornings, we would love to have volunteers join us for some lively
chatter (and good music!!) Please contact Mrs. Goverde at the school if this is something you are interested in (you can
bring your child/ren) we start around 8:25am.

A big Thank You! to all our community partners for helping us out. At Maple Leaf P.S. we have been blessed with a
community of caregivers and partners that go above and beyond all expectations when it comes to helping us out
financially, providing services for free and volunteering. We want to acknowledge all of them and say thank you. See
attached poster.

e York Region Food Network

e Newmarket Church of Christ

e 100 Women Who Care, Aurora

e Aurora Montessori

e Lion’s Club of Newmarket

¢ Families and School Together (FAST)

o Boys and Girls Club of York Region

e York Regional Police

e Canadian Mental Health Association of York Region
e Girls Inc.

e Scholars Education Centre, John Wager
e Rotary Club of Newmarket

e Scientist in School

e Character Community York Region



e The Worx Burgers

e Home Hardware of Newmarket

¢ Royal Canadian Legion, Branch 426 and The Ladies Auxillary
¢ Newmarket Minor Softball Association

o Newmarket Garden Club, Horticultural Society

Come on out to the 60" Funniversary. See attached flyer. Thanks to Gord McCallum for Coordinating the day, evening
and Alumni event.

There are many events happening over the remaining 3 weeks of the school year. Please stay connected to the school
calendar which is found on the Maple Leaf P.S. website (linked here).

School security. Safety of students is our number one priority. Parents and caregivers know that over the past 3 years
we have been monitoring and adjusting routines and practices to ensure we are following YRDSB protocol. It is a
challenge to ensure student safety while endeavouring to have the adults that enter our building feel welcome. Over the
next weeks while the building there is a lot going on, it is just as important to follow entry procedure. Parents and
Caregivers are welcome in the school by following the procedures we have announced previously: accessing the building
only through the front main doors, going directly to the office to speak with staff, requesting to speak with the teacher
or making an appointment, when attending an event or meeting all visitors must sign in and wear a vistor sticker, only
going to the specified location, signing out before leaving.

Don’t forget: on June 27 students are dismissed at noon.

Looking forward to seeing everyone on Tuesday.

Amoandao LeBlanc

Principal

Maple LeafP.S., YRDSB,

155 Longford Drive,; Newmauwket,
ph/905-895-9681 f905-895-3847

Ask yourself: Have you been kind today?
Make kindness your daily modus operendi
And change your world. Annie Lennox

MISSION: To advance student achievement and well-being through public education, which motivates learners, fosters inclusion, inspires innovation and builds community.

IMPORTANT: This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of
Privacy Act. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this record is strictly prohibited. If you receive this record
in error, please notify me immediately.



